B 0o BoAFRICC  BOAF/ICC, INC.

Visit Us At
www.cfboaf.net

President

John Abner

Deputy Building Official

City of Mount Dora

510 N Baker St

Mount Dora, FL 32757

(352) 735-7115
abnerj@cityofmountdora.com

Vice President

Joey Rodriguez, Sr.

Building Official

The District - CFTOD

1900 Hotel Plaza Bivd

Orlando, Fl. 32830

(407) 468-5404
Jrodriguez@oversightdistrict.org

Secretary

Richmond Brumby

Deputy Building Official
Osceola County

1 Courthouse Square
Kissimmee, FL 34741
(407)259-9292
richmond.brumby@osceola.org

Treasurer

Chris Richardson

Deputy Chief Electrical Inspector
Orange County

201 S. Rosalind Ave.

Orlando, Fl 32802

(407) 836-6204

Christopher Richardson@ocfl.net

Director

Renata Minoga

Plans Examiner

City of Winter Park

401 South Park Avenue
Winter Park, FL 32789

(407) 335-8685
rminoga@cityofwinterpark.org

Past President
Ismael Castro
Building Official
Osceola County

1 Courthouse Square
Kissimmee, FL 34741
(321) 443-2168

CENTRAL FLORIDA
FLORIDA CHAPTER

(= -1
INTERNA
E C(

CODE C

July 17, 2025

Stuart Tom & Members of the
ICC Nominating Committee
c/o John Belcik, CEO
International Code Council
900 Montclair Road
Birmingham, AL 35213

Dear Chairman Tom and Members of the ICC Nominating Committee,

On behalf of the Central Florida Chapter of BOAF and ICC, it is my distinct privilege to
extend our greetings and best wishes to you.

At our meeting held on May 14, 2025, the Chapter’s Nominating Committee formally
recommended support for Steve McDaniels for the position of Vice President. This
recommendation was brought before membership during the business meeting, where a
vote was held and support for Mr. McDaniels was unanimously affirmed.

Our support is grounded in Mr. McDaniels exemplary record of service and his sustained
commitment to the mission and values of the ICC. After a thorough review of his résumé,
credentials, and professional contributions, we are confident that his leadership will serve
the organization exceptionally well. His long-standing dedication and proven performance
reflect the highest standards of our profession.

We respectfully urge the Nominating Committee to consider Mr. McDaniels candidacy.
We are confident he will continue to serve ICC with the same integrity, passion, and

excellence he has consistently demonstrated.

Sincerely,

Ismael.Castro@osceola.org
State BOAF Director % W
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Tom Allen

Chair, Nominating Committee

At the Direction of John Abner, President
Central Florida Chapter of BOAF & ICC



